WEST CENTRAL COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Regular School Board Meeting Monday, June 16th, 2025 at 6:00 pm West Central School Media Center

President Caleb Baker called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Present: Chris Child, Wendy Miller, Caitlyn Reinking, Josh VanSkyhawk Also Present: Superintendent, Rob Busch, Board Secretary, Lois Tyler and visitors.

Motion by Child, second by VanSkyhawk to approve the agenda but switch New Business f. and g. around. Motion carried all with ayes.

Motion by Reinking, second by Miller to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion carried with all ayes. Items on the Consent Agenda include: Previous Meeting Minutes, Monthly Bills, Activity Fund Report, Board Report 1 & 2, Revenue Report, Fundraisers: VB air fresheners, FFA barn dance and car wash, Post Prom blizzards.

Public Forum: Brenda Helmuth addressed the board on behalf of both WC softball coaches. She and Lyle Buehler were thankful for all Mr. Milder and Mrs. Wells have done, but have concerns with the support they need from an AD. They have concerns with scheduling/postponing games, a needed IPAD, ineligibility for players, and field maintenance.

Staff or Selected Presentations: Hannah Scott, Hailee Cannon, and Emma Streif gave a presentation for the FFA. They desire to attend the FFA National Convention with is being held in Indianapolis, Indiana on Oct 28th-Nov 1st. They would like to do many fundraisers that would go towards the \$510 per person cost. There would be 5 students that would attend.

Board and Administration Communication and Reports: There was no Board Communication, Activity Director's Report or Secondary Principal's Report. The Elementary Principal Report was made available to read. Mr. Busch presented his report.

Personnel Actions: Motion was made by Reinking, second by Miller to approve moving Alicia VanSkyhawk from JH Track and taking the HS Track coaching position. Motion carried with 4-0, VanSkyhawk abstained from the vote.

Motion was made by Miller, second by Reinking to approve moving Jamie Vargason from HS Track and taking the JH Track coaching position. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Child, second by VanSkyhawk to accept the resignation from Kenzie Adkins as the Head Volleyball Coach. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller, second by VanSkyhawk to accept the resignation of Kacey Hadden as Secondary Math teacher. Motion carried with all ayes.

New Business: Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Child to approve the Second Reading of the Board Policies. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller, second by Child to approve the FFA attending the National Convention in October of 2025. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Miller to discontinue the adult value passes and make all other yearly passes \$50. This includes all student and adult passes (senior citizens included). Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Child, second by Miller to table the approval for the bid to replace the NE roof. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Child to approve the Milk Bid from Prairie Farms. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Child, second by VanSkyhawk to approve the Resolution to participate in the Storm Protection Fund. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Miller to approve the EMC insurance quote for 25-26. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Reinking, second by Miller to approve the increase in Substitute Teacher Pay by \$10. Days 1-6=\$135, Days 7-21=\$150, Days 21+=\$180. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Reinking to approve the bid from Tegeler Construction for \$9,935 for a concrete slab and fence for gas tank. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Reinking to Table the approval of the fees for 25-26 school year. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Reinking to approve splitting 1st grade and filling from within for that position as well as hiring a part time position for 2nd graded to help with core instruction and additional resources as necessary. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Child to approve the Safety Plan. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Child, second by VanSkyhawk to approve the Furniture Bid for the Business Room. Motion was carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Child to approve the Furniture Bid for the FCS and other classrooms (taking out the 6 couches). Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Reinking to approve the quote from CDW for Secondary and Office Computer Upgrades. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Miller to Table the approval of the TouchPro Purchase and Agreement. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Child, second by Reinking to approve the Fuel Bid from Ag Advantage. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk, second by Miller to approve adding fuel tanks on the premise. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Child, second by Reinking to approve a 3% increase to the 220 day contracts for the principals. Molumby \$97,288 and Whealy \$82,400. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller, second by Reinking to Table the Insurance Benefit for Director. Motion carried with all ayes.

Board Talking Points: Board discussed the softball concerns. They want a clear plan for communication for them and an AD contact point.

Motion was made by Miller, second by VanSkyhawk to Adjourn the meeting at 8:03 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The next meeting is scheduled for July 21, 2025 at 6 pm in the West Central Media Center.

Respectfully submitted, Lois Tyler